From: Travis Parks

To: Jane W. Janecek

Cc: Lindsey McFadden

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Bunny Trail purchase (6736-70001)
Date: Monday, March 4, 2024 8:57:54 AM

Attachments: image007.png

Jane,

Hope you’re doing well. | have discussed the offer with Bruce Whitis, and he was not inclined to accept it. | was unable to get a
counteroffer from him, but his general position was that the offer was too low.

Thanks,
Travis

Travis Parks

General Counsel

WBW Development Group, LLC
Office — (254) 953-5353 x221
Cell - (512) 568-6512

DEVELOPMENT®

***Please note that our offices have moved to 109 W. 2" Street, Suite 201, Georgetown, Texas 78626 ***

From: Jane W. Janecek <jjanecek@rmwbh.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 29, 2024 10:45 AM

To: Travis Parks <tparks@wbdevelopment.com>

Cc: Lindsey McFadden <Lmcfadden@RMWBH.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Bunny Trail purchase (6736-70001)

Caution: This email originated outside of our organization. Please do not click links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and know
the content is safe.

Hi Travis,

I am following up on the offer | sent last week. Please let me know if Mr. Whitis has considered it, and if you have feedback |
can provide to my client team.

Best regards,

Jane W. Janecek
Attorney - Shareholder
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Roberts Markel Weinberg Butler Hailey PC —

Attorneys and Counselors at Law
Williams Tower | 2800 Post Oak Blvd., Suite 5700 | Houston, Texas 77056
Direct: +1 (346) 217- | Office: +1 (713) 840- | Email: jjanecek@rmwbh.com

Artormeys and Counselors at Law

STATEMENT OF CONFIDENTIALITY: The contents of this e-mail and its attachments are intended solely for the addressee(s) hereof. In addition, this e-mail transmission may be confidential and it may be
subject to privilege protected communications between attorneys and their clients. If you are not the named addressee, or if this message has been addressed to you in error, you are directed not to read,
disclose, reproduce, distribute, disseminate or otherwise use this transmission. Delivery of this message to any person other than the intended recipients(s) is not intended in any way to waive privilege or

confidentiality. If you have received this transmission in error, please alert the sender by reply e-mail; we also request that you immediately delete this message and its attachments, if any



From: Jane W. Janecek
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2024 11:28 AM
To: tparks@wbdevelopment.com

Subject: Bunny Trail purchase
Travis,

Per our call earlier today, attached please find the offer that was submitted to Dillon Whitis. | misstated the sales price when we talked
— the contract is for $20,000 with the buyer to pay all closing costs. Please review and let me know if we can move forward with the
transaction.

Best regards,

Jane W. Janecek
Attorﬁl(e)}jeL - I{S{l;areholder
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Attorneys and Counselors at Law
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Direct: +1(346) 217- | Office: +1(713) 840- | Email: jjanecek@rmwbh.com
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Attomeys and Counselors at Law

STATEMENT OF CONFIDENTIALITY: The contents of this e-mail and its attachment

> intended solely for the addr e(s) hereof. In addition, this e-mail transmission may be confidential and it may be
subject to privilege protected communications between attorneys and their clients. If you are not the named addressee, or if this message has been addressed to you in error, you are directed not to read,
disclose, reproduce, distribute, disseminate or otherwise use t ransmission. Delivery of this message to any person other than the intended recipients(s) is not intended in any way to waive privilege or
confidentiality. If you have received this transmission in error, please alert the sender by reply e-mail; we also request that you immediately delete this mess

e and its attachments, if any.

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and others
authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of
the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast, a leader in email security and
cyber resilience. Mimecast integrates email defenses with brand protection, security awareness training, web security, compliance and other
essential capabilities. Mimecast helps protect large and small organizations from malicious activity, human error and technology failure; and to
lead the movement toward building a more resilient world. To find out more, visit our website.



